INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Liz Young, AIPP Administrator
Karen Wilman, CRA Manager

CC: Jessica Durocher, Central Purchasing Specialist
From: Keri O’Brien, City Cler@
Date: September 27t", 2024

Subject: RFP 24-015: AIPP Frederick Douglass Comm Center

The following bids were opened on September 25!, 2024, at 3:00 P.M. in response to :
RFP 24-015: AIPP Frederick Douglass Comm Center

1. Sally Binard
2207 Forrest Place NW

Atlanta, GA 30318

2. CR Gray, LLC (Craig Gray)
10th Street
Key West, FL 33040

3. Dawn “Cricket” Desmarais
2819 Harris Ave
Key West, FL 33040

4. Esplande 7. Inc. (Stephanie Jaffe)
253 NE 2" Street # 3209
Miami, FL 33132

5. Jonathan Alexander Gonzalez
8810 NE 8t Court
Miami, FL 33138

6. Billy Kearins
803 Whitehead

Key West, FL 33040



7. Katlin Spain
1402 Pine Street, Apt 2

Key West, FL 33040

8. Jack Ventimigilia
110 N Federal Hwy #504
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33301

9. Vessels Art Studio (Brandon Vessels)
2928 Patterson Ave
Key West, FL 33040

10.Maria Warwick (Paola Effio)
3434 Eagle Ave
Key West, FL 33040




